



Patil Dheeraj

Software Engineer

JLPT N3 certified.

Experienced Java Engineer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in JavaServer Pages (JSP), Java, Struts, Hibernate, and Spring MVC. Strong engineering professional with a Bachelor of Engineering (BE) focused in Computer Engineering from Sanjay Ghodawat Institute.

Contact

Phone

+819053939696

Email

patilrajveer0@gmail.com

Address

Tokyo, Edogawa, Nishikasai,
1340088.

Webpage

<https://dheeraj-patil.netlify.app/>

Education

2016

Bachelor of computer science and engineering

Shivaji University, Kolhapur.

Skills

- Java,Ruby
- Struts 1.3, Spring4, MyBatis, Hibernate, Rails
- MySQL,Postgres
- Bootstrap, Java Script, EasyUI
- Git-hub, TortoiseSVN, Jira
- Eclipse, IntelliJ
- Linux, Windows, Mac
- Apache tomcat, Docker, Nginx

Language

English

Marathi

Hindi

Japanese

Experience

2021 -Present

Rakuten Inc | Tokyo,Japan

Application Engineer

- Collaborating on software development projects with the engineering, sales, and customer services departments.
- Writing code for applications, as well as installing, maintaining, and testing applications.
- Optimizing applications by integrating new technologies and performing upgrades.
- Performing diagnostic tests and debugging procedures, as well as improving code and re-designing tasks.
- Keeping up with advancements in application engineering and new technologies.

2020 - 2021

Vebein Pvt Ltd.| Tsukuba, Japan

Team Lead

- Managing the day-to-day activities of the team.
- Developing and implementing a timeline to achieve targets.
- Contributing to the growth of the company through a successful team.
- Writing code for applications, as well as installing, maintaining, and testing applications.
- Development of Restful API'S.
- Design architecture and execute according to schedule.

2018 - 2020

Unikaihatsu Pvt Ltd | Tokyo, Japan

Senior software engineer

- Managing the day-to-day activities of the team.
- Work with developers to design algorithms and flowcharts
- Produce clean, efficient code based on specifications
- Verify and deploy programs and systems
- Recommend and execute improvements
- Create technical documentation for reference and reporting

2016 - 2018

Unitech System Pvt. Ltd | Ahmedabad, India

Junior software engineer

- Attending and contributing to company development meetings.
- Learning the codebase and improving your coding skills.
- Writing and maintaining code.
- Working on minor bug fixes.
- Monitoring the technical performance of internal systems.
- Responding to requests from the development team.
- Gathering information from consumers about program functionality.
- Writing reports.
- Conducting development tests.